CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 6, 2011 CONSENT

SUBJECT: APPROVE REFURBISHMENT AND LED RETROFIT OF HOLIDAY
LIGHTING

FROM: David H. Ready, City Manager

BY: Office of Sustainability

SUMMARY:

This action is for Council approval to authorize The Jarvis Company to refurbish garland
and string sets and do an LED retrofit of the City’'s downtown holiday lighting fixtures to
reduce maintenance and energy costs.

RECOMMENDATION:

1) Approve a purchase order contract for the refurbishment and LED retrofit of
the holiday lighting with The Jarvis Company of Brentwood, CA in an amount
not-to-exceed $50,922.

2) Authorize the City Manager to execute all necessary documents.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Annually, staff procures the services of The Jarvis Company to provide services for
downtown holiday lighting including storage, annual maintenance and installation and
take-down. The lighting string sets and garlands are now in need of repair and
refurbishment. In addition, staff recommends that while this work is being done that the
existing light fixtures also be replaced with energy efficient LED light bulbs to reduce
maintenance costs, reduce light bulb outages, improve the appearance and reduce
energy costs of the holiday lighting.

The Jarvis Company specializes in holiday and event lighting and provides such service
to many cities throughout southern California. They have provided these services to the
City of Palm Springs for many years and have expertise with our lighting fixtures and the
City’s annual holiday lighting program. Staff is requesting a sole source award to The
Jarvis Company pursuant to section 7.04.030 of the municipal code to perform the
refurbishment and LED retrofit at their warehouse facility so that this can be accomplished
in a cost effective and efficient manner. This will also ensure that the fixtures will be ready
for the 2011 holiday season.

memno. 2l




City Council Staff Report
July 6, 2011 -- Page 2
Approve Refurbishment and LED Retrofit of Holiday Lights

FISCAL IMPACT:

The total project cost is $50,922. The retrofit to energy efficient LED light bulbs will be
funded by using the Office of Sustainability’'s unscheduled capital projects account #
138-1270-50000 in the amount of $21,726. The refurbishment of the garland and string
sets will be funded in the amount of $29,196 using the Special Events account # 001-

Michele Mician, Manager, Tom Wilson

Office of Sustainability Assistant City Manager
s e T (Lot

David H. Ready, Clty Ma Craig G\adders Manager of

Procurement and Contracting

Attachments:
Project Cost Estimate
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THE JARVIS COMPANY
1145 2" ST, STE A PMB 239
BRENTWOOD, CA 94513
ADDITIONAL WORK AUTHORIZATION

Custoimser’ s Name Telephone Date

City of Palm Springs Office of Sustammahifity T60-323-8214 6132011
Aun Michele Mician

Street: lob Name

3200 E Tahguitz Canvon way City of Palm Springs

City: State. | 52263 Strest

City of Palm Sp&:gs Ca

Account No. Daix o Lustag Contast City State

1517

We hereby agree to the specified changes nnd churges listed below:

Refurbesdaent of 95 3.paint Stees sid 209- Shogting Sens
This peice does include lnbor, wiring, nusc supplics and Garlaad foc § poimt Sars
$20 15000

Leds for S poin Stars and 209 Shooting Smrs
$21.730 (0

ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR ABOVE WORK IS: § 50,922 00

S0P% payment due upon receipd
Thank you

CUSTOMER

Arave akditiom] work 1o be performed soder samee sonditions e gecified n anginad comtmet mbses otharadse stipubed
Aathonnng Sigredan: Dude

{CLNTCIMER SKINS FERE)
INSTALLER
We herelry agres tn pertime ard stoee the semns Lised ahove, & shove styied prce

AT e Ql.’l')h]

[ THSTALLIR SICINS 15TRI)
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